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Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2017 12:10 PM
To: 'Aubrey Cool'
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: RE: UCSF Benioff Children's Hospital, RO0003211 - VRAP and plan forward
Attachments: CORRES_L_2016-07-18.pdf

Hi Aubrey, 
 
Anne is leaving us at the end of the month, so we are in the process of reassigning the case.  As for the agenda, we are 
interested in discussing the items listed in our July 18, 2016 email correspondence (attached).  Also, it does not appear 
that any documents have been uploaded to GeoTracker, as previously requested.  Please upload all site documents to 
GeoTracker.   Lastly, the Responsible Party should be in attendance.   
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions or concerns regarding this email. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Paresh Khatri 
 

From: Aubrey Cool [mailto:acool@ninyoandmoore.com]  
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2017 11:23 AM 
To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health <paresh.khatri@acgov.org> 
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org> 
Subject: RE: UCSF Benioff Children's Hospital, RO0003211 ‐ VRAP and plan forward 
 
Hi Paresh, 
 
Ok, I’ll check our schedules and get back to you. Who were you thinking should attend and what topics did you want to 
cover? Also is Anne still the caseworker assigned to this project? 
 
Regards, 
Aubrey 
 
Aubrey Cool, PG 
Senior Geologist 
Ninyo & Moore 
Geotechnical & Environmental Sciences Consultants 
1956 Webster Street, Suite 400  |  Oakland, California  94612 
(510) 343-3000 (x15202)  |  (510) 559-0929 (Cell) | (510) 343-3001 (Fax) 
www.ninyoandmoore.com 

 
30 Years of Quality Service  
 

           
 

From: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health [mailto:paresh.khatri@acgov.org]  
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2017 11:18 AM 
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To: Aubrey Cool 
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health 
Subject: RE: UCSF Benioff Children's Hospital, RO0003211 - VRAP and plan forward 
 
Hello Aubrey, 
 
Alameda County is requesting that we meet at our office to discuss the subject site.   
 
We are available on the following dates and time. 
 
                Monday, May 15, 2017 from  2 pm to 4 pm 
                Monday, May 22, 2017 from 1 pm to 3 pm 
                Tuesday, May 23, 2017 from 1 pm to 3 pm 
 
Please select a date/time from above.  If the proposed dates/times are not acceptable, please propose a few dates and 
times for our consideration. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
Paresh C Khatri 
Supervising Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Local Oversight & Site Cleanup Program Manager 
Alameda County Department of Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502‐6577 
 
Ph: 510‐777‐2478 
Fax: 510 ‐337‐9335 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This e‐mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended recipient(s) and may contain 
confidential and protected information.  Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited.  If you are not the 
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e‐mail and destroy all copies of the original message. 
 

From: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health  
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2017 10:30 AM 
To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health <paresh.khatri@acgov.org> 
Subject: FW: UCSF Benioff Children's Hospital, RO0003211 ‐ VRAP and plan forward 
 
Lets schedule a meeting (not a teleconference call) for this project  
 

From: Aubrey Cool [mailto:acool@ninyoandmoore.com]  
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2017 10:02 AM 
To: Jurek, Anne, Env. Health <Anne.Jurek@acgov.org> 
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>; Peter Sims <psims@ninyoandmoore.com> 
Subject: UCSF Benioff Children's Hospital, RO0003211 ‐ VRAP and plan forward 
 
Hi Anne, 
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I attached a signed VRAP agreement from USCF Benioff Children’s Hospital. It includes the updated APN we discussed. 
Parcel 14‐1206‐4 is not part of the project. 
 
Please let me know when might be a good time to schedule a brief conference call to outline the next steps to complete 
the soil vapor survey. I was thinking we would include you and Peter Sims since you were both at the meeting last 
summer. 
 
Thank you, 
Aubrey 
 
Aubrey Cool, PG 
Senior Geologist 
Ninyo & Moore 
Geotechnical & Environmental Sciences Consultants 
1956 Webster Street, Suite 400  |  Oakland, California  94612 
(510) 343-3000 (x15202)  |  (510) 559-0929 (Cell) | (510) 343-3001 (Fax) 
www.ninyoandmoore.com 

 
30 Years of Quality Service  
 

           
 


